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RCCOL.: leave to appear

From: Leon Zwier <olalils [SaliE]

Tor  Lily Vadasz

Cc:  Abby Gill (RCCOL) P, Craig W Phillips (RCCOL)
Kate Gill-Herdman (RCCOL) <tz GGG >. RCCOL - Information Management @

Confidential , Elyse Hilton <glater sl | Jessica Elliott
Confidential

Date: Wed, 30 Jun 2021 15:08:36 +1000

Dear Ms Vadasz
We act for the following former and current board members of Crown Resorts Ltd and Crown Melbourne Ltd:

* The Honourable Helen Coonan;
* Professor John Horvath AO;

* Jane Halton AQ;

* Antonia Korsanos;

* Rowena Danziger;

* Nigel Morrison; and

* Bruce Carter

We do not act Xavier Walsh. Please direct any correspondence concerning him to Allens.
Please let us know if you have any questions or require any further information.

Kind regards
Leon

Leon Zwier | Partner

Arnold Bloch Leibler
Level 21, 333 Collins Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000

Confidential
Arnold Bloch Leibler

Arnold Bloch Lesbier supports Abonginal and Totres Siradt islander recognition snd
the removal of rpcially dacrminatory peovesions in the Consstution

From: Lily Vadasz (RCCOL) {®eglile[CIgliE]!

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 1:21 PM
To: Leon Zwier {eleyails
Cc: Abby Gill (RCCOL) sConfidential b- Craj hillips (RCCOL) <®felaiilelIalitz

Kate Gill-Herdman (RCCOL) <{®s]glile[EIaliE] >: RCCOL - Information Management Confidenti

onfidentia
Subject: RCCOL: leave to appear
Dear Mr Zwier

We refer your application for leave to appear dated 22 March 2021 and the Commissioner’s order granting leave to
appear dated 23 March 2021. This order granted leave to appear for:

¢ The Honourable Helen Coonan;

¢ Professor John Horvath AO;

¢ Jane Halton AO;

* Antonia Korsanos;

* Rowena Danziger; and

» Xavier Walsh.

In recent correspondence sent to your firm in relation to Mr Morrison (amongst others), Solicitors Assisting the
Commission have invited you to confirm whether there are other individuals that you hold instructions for (for example
Mr Morrison and Mr McCann).



CRW.0000.0003.1385

We request that you clarify which individuals you are representing. This information is necessary for the purposes of any
orders sought by your clients, including the non-publication order made at today’s hearing. It is also information that
assists Solicitors Assisting the Commission to determine to whom they should direct future correspondence, notices
and/or requests for information or statements.

Kind regards
Lily Vadasz

Associate to the Commissioner
Lawy:

Waebsite: www.rccol.vic.gov.au

We acknowledge the traditional Aboriginal owners of country throughout Victoria and pay our respects to them, their culture and their Elders, past,
present and future

Please consider the environment before printing this email

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL
The content of this e-mail and any attachments may be private, confidential, subject to copyright or legal professional
privilege and intended only for use of the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended recipient of this message

you must not read, forward, print, copy, disclose, use or store in any way the information this e-mail or any attachment
contains.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy all copies of this e-mail
and any attachments.

Disclaimer
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not disclose, print, copy or use this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at ABL
which seeks to direct a payment to bank details which differ from those which we have already given you (in our
engagement letter and on our invoices) it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to the email or act on any
information contained in it but contact us immediately. it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to the email or act
on any information contained in it but contact us immediately. It is possible for emails to be intercepted in transit and email
details changed. When receiving an email from ABL containing bank account details, please phone us (on the number on
our website) to verify the account details before transferring the funds.

Arnold Bloch Leibler does not accept liability for any loss or damage (whether direct, indirect, consequential or economic)
however caused, and whether by negligence or otherwise, which may result directly or indirectly from this email or any
attachments (including as a result of your failure to scan this email for viruses or as a result of interference or

unauthorised access during communication). In any event, our liability is limited to the cost of re-supplying this
communication.
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